

TODAY IS FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

JAMBA!! JAMBA!!! Jamba juice cups for sale at the front grass area of Malo Dorms...\$5 for orange dream or strawberry TUES. NOV. 19th 2 pm - 3 pm.....fundraiser for Hawaiiana Club!

Boys and girls club will be closed today, Friday, 11/15/19. There will be no MEO bus.

Congratulations and good luck to the Lahainaluna representatives to the 2020 Maui District High School Honor Band. They join the over 100 member band consisting of dedicated Band students from: Baldwin, Kamehameha Maui, King Kekaulike, and Maui High Schools. Their guest conductor is retired Band Director from Maui Waena Intermediate, Mr. Ted Manzano. The concert will be in February at King Kekaulike's new Performing Arts Center. More info will be available as the event nears.

Akira Foreman
David Advincula
Kaiana Kahahane-Barker
Julius Lagazo
Riley Baraoidan
Jonathan Byng
Romnick Baraoidan
Adrian Munar
Briana Burgos
Junnel Lagazo
Justin Palacio

Krystian Villoria Dylan Henke Josh Pagdilao Howard Illustre Raiden Baraoidan Arvie Albiller J-mar Gonzales Precious Dimaya Owen Wegner Odin Hall Clyde Cruz

The deadline to submit the application for the Hawaii State Department of Education Seal of Biliteracy is TODAY Friday, November 15. It is an online application, and you may simply Google "HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy" to get to the page that has more information as well as the link to the application. The application deadline is over a month earlier than it was last year, so if you are interested, don't procrastinate!

Attention all Juniors. If you still have unsold I Ka Nana O Lele Festival tickets, please bring them to Mr. Reiss' office A.S.A.P. Put them under the door if door is closed.

Eliminate your detention hours !!! If you want to eliminate your detention hours, see Mrs. Greig-Hong, Vice Principal, or Maikalani Cabrera, to sign up for the PBL student showcase - Wed. Dec. 11. Sign up in the admin office before the event.

Hello Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen. We are preparing for registration for our dual credit courses next year and we need your help. We want you to take a quick survey about whether you are interested in taking a dual credit course or not and what courses may interest you. We are encouraging all of you to take the quick survey. The survey is on our school website and the deadline is this Friday, November 15th. Dual credit courses are courses that can be counted for high school and college credit (1 semester = 1 credit for high school and 3 credits for college). These courses will be taught by college professors from UH Maui College in a classroom at Lahainaluna High School. For more information, please see Miss Kristy at the College and Career Center.

<u>Interested in or need volunteer hours?</u> Sign up and help the robotics team run a VEX IQ tournament held at our school cafeteria on November 22 and 23. Contact lunas3882@gmail.com

<u>Earn community service hours</u> by volunteering as a bell ringer collecting donations for the Salvation Army. The Salvation Army provides services for those in need in our community. Please contact Lani Cabanilla at 808-866-3783 for more information.

Napili Market Place is looking for volunteer, community service hours, or detention hours taking off on Saturday, December 7th, 2019 to help with their Christmas Event. Come to sign up at the SAC Office

<u>Feeling creative?</u> The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2019-2020 theme of "Look Within".

All students must follow the general participation rules, as well as rules for each arts category. These rules and the student entry form can be found in the school library, or downloaded below, or you may email LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com to request this information. Entries may be turned in to the SAC Office or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off options. The deadline to submit entries is November 23, 2019.

Attention Seniors! This is your year and we are planning the party of a lifetime for you. Sign up now for Project Grad for the low price of only \$30. This discounted price of admission into Project Grad is only \$30 through Wednesday, November 27th. After that the price jumps up to \$50 and will go up as high as \$100 on the night of graduation. Space is based on availability, so we encourage all seniors to get their applications in ASAP. As an added incentive, all students who submit their forms by the November 27th deadline will have their names entered into a drawing for a chance to win a \$50 Teddy's Bigger Burger gift certificate. Applications can be found in the school office or online at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org. Class of 2020 you do not want to miss this funfilled graduation celebration!

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Japanese Club:</u> There will be a mandatory meeting on Tuesday, Nov. 19 at lunch in K-102 for those going on the Japan Tour 2020 this summer.

Anime Club: shirts are in! So come down to K-101 during morning recess or lunch to pick one up. It's \$10 for a shirt. Don't forget that anime meeting is at lunch and anime night is tonight. Also, students who are going to Kawaii Kon anime convention, your first payment is due next week Friday, November 22nd. If you worked at the I Ka Nani O Lele, you may pay half. If you are unable to pay by the 22nd, please see sensei Shigaki immediately.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Varsity Boys Soccer Try-Outs Tuesday, November 12th through November 15th daily at 3:30pm. Please have your current physical turned in as well as a consent form. Interested Varsity Football players, see Coach Sam or Coach Robyn on the field.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: KALUA QUESADILLA OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: PEPPERONI PIZZA, ORANGE JUICE, VEGGIE STICKS, EDAMAME, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Ivan Perez-Galindo, Evelyn Perez Alvarez, Quincy Pennington, Nicholas Michael Pepa.